---- Original Message ----- 
From: "Iain G. Mitchell QC" <igmitchell@easynet.co.uk>
To: "Elena Rosemary" <reply@insidegovernment.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:54 PM
Subject: Re: LGA and Ofsted confirmed: Would this forum be of interest?


> Thank you for the email. as you know, scottish local government and 
> education operate under different regimes from England, and I cannot see 
> the relevance of this event to Scottish Community Councils.
>
> Iain G. Mitchell.
>
> ----- Original Message ----- 
> From: "Elena Rosemary" <info@insidegovernment.co.uk>
> To: <igmitchell@easynet.co.uk>
> Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 10:32 AM
> Subject: LGA and Ofsted confirmed: Would this forum be of interest?
>
>
> Good morning Iain,
>
> I'm currently organising a bespoke event on ‘The Changing Landscape of 
> Local Authorities in Educational Services’ with Local Government 
> Association (LGA) and OFSTED confirmed to deliver keynotes, I’d like to 
> know if you would like to secure a place?
>
> This timely forum will take place on 29th January 2015 and poses a great 
> opportunity for North Queensferry Community Council to explore the future 
> of local authorities and their role in improving education services across 
> the UK.
>
> Delegates attending will hear from leading policy makers discussing the 
> importance of transforming educational services to deliver a high standard 
> of education in schools. In addition, attendees will also explore 
> innovative best practice for collaborating with schools to raise standards 
> while also assessing the findings of the March 2014 report 'The Council 
> Role in School Place Planning'.
>
>>> DEDICATED KEYNOTE: Local Government Association’s Children and Young 
>>> People Board
>
> Councillor Nick Forbes, Vice-Chair will explore some of the following 
> points:
>
> • Reinvigorating the creative and innovative role of local authorities in 
> education
> • Ensuring the additional 417,000 places in catchment areas are met and 
> children have access to high quality education
> • Assessing how Local Authorities can fulfil their new potential: Taking 
> advantage of the transition to find ways to improve education services 
> across the UK
>
>>> DEDICATED LOCAL AUTHORITY SESSION: 'Transforming School Standards - 
>>> Effectively Evidencing Progress at an Ofsted Local Authority Inspection'
>
> Jonathan Lewis, Assistant Director - Education, Corporate Property and 
> Children's Resources, Peterborough City Council will explore some of the 
> following points:
>
>  • Demonstrating school improvement to Ofsted at inspection
>  • Implementing a successful school improvement strategy
>  • Establishing the correct structures, personnel and investment to ensure 
> school standards are raised across the local authority
>  • Supporting schools to make positive improvements
>
>>> DEDICATED SPEAKER: OFSTED
>
> Chris Russell HMI, Director, Local Authorities, Ofsted will deliver a 
> keynote on 'Holding Local Authorities Accountable Through Inspections'. 
> Chris will explore some of the following points:
>
> • The role of local authorities post Trojan Horse: Encouraging local 
> authorities to continue their role in holding schools to account
> • Assessing the role of local authorities in the new 2013 Ofsted 
> inspection framework
> • Using inspections to hold local authorities accountable in promoting 
> high standards in schools
> • Maintaining successful approaches to school improvement in local 
> authorities
>
> --------------------------
> 70% SOLD OUT - There is limited availability at this forum!
>
> # Register Online: 
> http://email.insidegovernment.co.uk/c/1hEn1F9vx0wKVViKzAqgrbBpU
>
> # Register by phone: 020 3770 6580
> _________________________
>
> CONFIRMED SPEAKERS & SESSIONS INCLUDE...
>
> Morning Keynote: Holding Local Authorities Accountable Through Inspections
> Chris Russell HMI, Director, Local Authorities, Ofsted
>
> Afternoon Keynote: The Future Role of the Local Authority in a More 
> Autonomous Education System
> Councillor Nick Forbes, Vice-Chair, Local Government Association’s 
> Children and Young People Board
>
> Case Study:Transforming School Standards - Effectively Evidencing Progress 
> at an Ofsted Local Authority Inspection
> Jonathan Lewis, Assistant Director - Education, Corporate Property and 
> Children's Resources, Peterborough City Council
>
> Case Study: Collaborating with Schools and Other Stakeholders to Deliver 
> High Standards in Schools
> Cathy Twist, Director of Education, Learning and Skills, London Borough of 
> Lambeth
>
> Case Study: Re-imagining the Relationship between Local Authorities and 
> Schools with New Partnerships
> Gillian Cawley, Assistant Director, Commissioner for Education Services, 
> Hertfordshire County Council
>
> There is limited availability at this forum!
>
> # Register Online: 
> http://email.insidegovernment.co.uk/c/1hEn5EuQXJSfTU2Wr9OCaadvv
>
> # Register by phone: 020 3770 6580
>
> # Explore the AGENDA ONLINE: 
> http://email.insidegovernment.co.uk/c/1hEn9DQcotdKRSN8iJcXT8PB6
> ___________________________
>
> For further information or for group booking enquiries, please email 
> enquiries@insidegovernment.co.uk or call 020 3770 6580.
>
> Please pass this email onto colleagues who you think might be interested 
> in attending.
>
> Kind regards,
>
> Elena Rosemary
> Inside Government
> ___________________________
>
> *Discount available to public / voluntary sector organisations only. 
> Organisation sector (including charity ID where relevant) and promotional 
> codes must be entered correctly (in the comments section of the booking 
> form), at the time of booking as amendments cannot be accepted afterwards.
>
> Company Information: Inside Government is a trading name of Partnership 
> Media Group Limited, registered in England & Wales, company number 
> 03307092.
>
> Our registered office is PKF (UK) LLP, 3 Hardman Street, Spinningfields, 
> Manchester, M3 3HF. Our registered VAT number is 686 2779 74.
>
> If you do not wish to receive any further information on this forum, 
> please click here: 
> http://email.insidegovernment.co.uk/f/1bQZovQoWybCSP8uT3IzhQ 
